

Personal Information

Giulia Maria Dotti Sani
Collegio Carlo Alberto
Via Real Collegio 30,
Moncalieri, Torino, Italy
+ 39 011 670 5270
giulia.dottisani@carloalberto.org

Date of birth: June 22nd, 1983

Giulia Maria Dotti Sani holds a PhD in Sociology and Social Research from the University of Trento and an MA with distinction in Social Sciences from the university of Milan. Her main research areas are sociology of the family, female employment and social stratification. Her methodological skills include time budget analysis, multilevel and panel modeling. She is specialized in the management and analyses of large household longitudinal and cross-sectional datasets (e.g. EU-SILC, ESS, ISTAT Household Survey) and has several years of teaching experience in quantitative methods at the master and PhD level. She has an interest towards the making of political inequalities within and between European households and for the relation between social and political inequalities. Her works appear in international peer reviewed journals such as the European Sociological Review, Sex Roles and the European Journal of Political Research.

Work experience

September 2013-
to date

Post doctoral fellow at the Collegio Carlo Alberto, Moncalieri, Turin, Italy.

On maternity leave from May 2015 to October 2015

Major collaborations

October 2014 – to date

bEUcitizen All Rights Reserved? Barriers towards European CITIZENship.
FP7-SSH-2012-1

December 2010 –
September 2013

FamIne - Families of Inequalities
FP7 ERC-2010-StG
PI: Stefani Scherer (University of Trento)
<http://events.unitn.it/en/famine/project>

Education

November 2009 –
April 2013

PhD in Sociology and Social Research, University of Trento, Italy.

Dissertation title: Presence of children and inequality in the household: employment, domestic chores and earnings in European heterosexual couples.

Dissertation advisor: Professor Paolo Barbieri

Dissertation committee:

Professor Judith Treas (University of California, Irvine)

Professor Tiziana Nazio (University of Turin)

Professor Gabriella Berloff (University of Trento)

April 2009
MA in Social Sciences at the University of Milan, Italy, magna cum laude.
Thesis title: Home leaving: and application of EHA on the Italian population.
Thesis advisor: Professor Roberto Impicciatore

Experience abroad

September 2017
Visiting scholar at the University of Utrecht, the Netherlands.
Host: Prof. Tanja van Der Lippe.

October 2011 –
March 2012
Visiting scholar at the University of California, Irvine.
Supervisor: Prof. Judith Treas.

September 2004 –
August 2005
Erasmus student at the Universidad de Extremadura, Spain.

Peer-reviewed publications

Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Judith Treas. (2016) Educational Gradients in Parents' Child Care Time across Countries, 1965-2012. *Journal of Marriage and Family*, 78(4): 1083–1096. doi: 10.1111/jomf.12305

Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2016). Undoing gender in housework? Participation in Domestic Chores by Italian Fathers and Children of Different Ages. *Sex Roles*, 74:411–421. doi 10.1007/s11199-016-0585-2

Mario Quaranta and Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2016). The relationship between the associational involvement of parents and children: A cross-national analysis of 18 European countries. *Nonprofit and Voluntary Sector Quarterly*, doi: 10.1177/0899764016628677

Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Beatrice Magistro (2016). Increasingly unequal? The economic crisis, social inequalities and trust in the European Parliament in 20 European countries *European Journal of Political Research*, 55(2): 246–264, doi: 10.1111/1475-6765.12126

Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2015) Within-Couple Inequality in Earnings and the Relative Motherhood Penalty. A Cross-National Study of European Countries, *European Sociological Review*, doi: 10.1093/esr/jcv066

Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Mario Quaranta (2015). Chips of the old blocks? The intergenerational transmission of political participation in Italy, *Social Science Research*, 31(6), 667-682. 50, 264–276

Mario Quaranta and Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2015) Gender and regional differences in political and social participation in Italian households [In Italian: O tutti o nessuno? Differenze regionali e di genere nella partecipazione politica e sociale intrafamigliare in Italia] *Polis*, 1.

Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2014). Men's employments hours and time on domestic chores in European countries. *Journal of Family Issues*, 35, 8, 1023 - 1047.

Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Mario Quaranta (2013). A mixed approach to the work-motherhood relation in OECD countries. *Comparative Sociology*, 12, 31-65

Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2012). La divisione del lavoro domestico e delle attività di cura nelle coppie italiane: un'analisi empirica, *Stato e Mercato*, 1, Aprile 2012, 161-193. (The division of domestic chores and care activities among Italian couples)

Book reviews

Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2014). Review of *Aging Populations, Globalization and the Labor Market. Comparing Late Working Life and Retirement in Modern Societies*, by H.P. Blossfeld, S. Buchholz and K. Kurz (Eds.), *International Sociology Review of Books*, 29: 431

Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2014). Review of *Gender and the European Labour Market*. F. Bettio, J. Plantenga and M. Smith (Eds.), Routledge, Polis 3, 441-458

Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2015). Review of *Quello che gli uomini non fanno*, by L. Todesco, Polis, 2, 282-284.

Articles that are R&R or under review in peer reviewed journals

Giulia M. Dotti Sani The economic crisis and changes in work-family arrangements in six European countries (revised and resubmitted August 2016)

Nevena Kulic and Giulia M. Dotti Sani. Intra-household sharing of material resources: A comprehensive review of the field of research and its historical development (Under review June 2016).

Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Stefani Scherer. Maternal employment: Enabling factors in context. (Second revise and resubmit August 2016)

Mara A. Yerkes, Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Cristina Solera What attitudes towards social and civil rights for diverse families? Evidence from a pilot study in five countries. Under review (June

2016)

Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Claudia Acciai. Two hearts and a loan? Inequality in housing, employment insecurity and income among young couples in 6 European countries (Under review May 2016)

Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Mario Quaranta. Attitudes towards gender roles among teenagers in comparative perspective. (Revised and Resubmitted September 2016)

Giulia M. Dotti Sani. *A life of labor: Domestic work over the life course in Italy* (Book proposal under review).

Working papers

Giulia M. Dotti Sani, Cristina Solera and Mara A. Yerkes (2015) National attitudes as a barrier to European citizenship rights? The case of parenthood, partnership and social rights across diverse family forms, Carlo Alberto Notebooks, N 427, August 2015, ISSN 2279-9362.

Nevena Kulic and Giulia M. Dotti Sani (2015) *Intra-household sharing of financial resources: A non-technical review of the research field and its historical development*. MPRA Paper.

Reviewer for

European Sociological Review, Demography, Journal of European Social Policy, Social Science Research, Social Politics, International Journal of Comparative Sociology

Nominations and Awards

2016

Nomination for the 2016 *Rosabeth Moss Kanter Award for Excellence in Work-Family Research* per l'articolo "Within-Couple Inequality in Earnings and the Relative Motherhood Penalty. A Cross-National Study of European Countries" (European Sociological Review, 2015)

Invited presentations

2016

Invitation to present in the seminar series organized by Prof Klaus Armingeon and Prof Isabelle Stadelmann, Institut für Politikwissenschaft, Departement Sozialwissenschaften, Universität Bern.

Projects, bids and grants

2016

Application for an ERC Starting Grant (in progress)

2015-2016

Bid for the inclusion of a battery of items on homosexuality in the ninth round of the European Social Survey. Con Trudie Knijn, Martin Seeleib-Kaiser; Mara A. Yerkes e Cristina Solera. The bid passed only

stage one of the selection and will likely be presented again next round.

Master student advisor

AA 2015-2016

Emanuele Fedeli

External vs. internal attribution of math performance among 4th grade students: a comparative study of four European countries (Master Degree in Public Policy and Social Change)

AA 2014-2015

Claudia Acciai

Housing Inequalities: what matters? (Master Degree in Public Policy and Social Change)

Teaching experience

January-February 2015

Quantitative Analysis for Social Research using Stata (Module II). Master Degree in Public Policy and Social Change. Collegio Carlo Alberto and University of Turin (15 hours, in English).

October-December 2014

Quantitative Analysis for Social Research using Stata (Module I). Master Degree in Public Policy and Social Change. Collegio Carlo Alberto and University of Turin (15 hours, in English).

September 2014

Introduction to Statistics with Stata. Master Degree in Public Policy and Social Change. Collegio Carlo Alberto and University of Turin (10 hours, in English).

February-March 2014

Quantitative Analysis for Social Research using Stata. Master Degree in Public Policy and Social Change. Collegio Carlo Alberto and University of Turin (30 hours, in English). (teaching evaluations available upon request)

September 2013

Introduction to Statistics with Stata. Master Degree in Public Policy and Social Change. Collegio Carlo Alberto and University of Turin (10 hours, in English). (teaching evaluations available upon request)

April 2011

Teaching Assistant in Quantitative Methods for Social Research, Master Degree in Sociology and Social Research, University of Trento (in Italian).

September 2011

Teaching Assistant in Quantitative Methods for Social Research, Master Degree Master Degree in Sociology and Social Research, University of Trento (in Italian).

May 2011

Lecture at the seminar "Chi non lavora non mangia" on working conditions and well being, University of Trento (in Italian).

October 2010 Introduction to Stata for doctoral students in Sociology and Social Research, University of Trento (in English).

Conference presentations

- August 2016 Giulia M. Dotti Sani The economic crisis and changes in work family arrangements. RC28 summer meeting Bern 29-31 August
- August 2016 Giulia M. Dotti Sani The economic crisis and changes in work family arrangements. RC28 summer meeting Bern 29-31 August
- August 2016 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Mario Quaranta. Attitudes towards gender roles among teenagers in comparative perspective. (Poster session) RC28 summer meeting Bern 29-31 August
- May 2016 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Claudia Acciai. Two hearts and a hut? Inequality in housing, employment insecurity and income among young couples in 6 European countries. Housing Wealth and Welfare Conference, Amsterdam, May 25-26
- Marzo 2016 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Claudia Acciai. Two hearts and a hut? Inequality in housing, employment insecurity and income among young couples in 6 European countries. Collegio Carlo Alberto Seminars in Politics and Society.
- April/May 2015 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Judith Treas. Time to Clean or Time to Care? Cross-National Changes in Child Care Time and Housework Time, 1965-2010. Population Association of America Conference.
- Febbraio 2015 Giulia M. Dotti Sani. Increasingly Unequal? The economic crisis, trust in institutions and social inequalities in six European countries. Collegio Carlo Alberto Seminars in Politics and Society.
- September 2014 Mario Quaranta and Giulia M. Dotti Sani. The relation between parents' and children's associational involvement: A cross-national analysis of 18 European countries. Sisp XVIII SISP Annual Conference, University of Perugia. 12-13 September 2014.
- September 2014 Giulia M. Dotti Sani & Beatrice Magistro. PIGS today bacon tomorrow? Changes in Trust in European and National Parliaments before and after the Recession in Portugal, Ireland, Italy, Greece and Spain. Sisp XVIII SISP Annual Conference, University of Perugia. 12-13 September 2014.
- June 2014 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Judith Treas. Time to Clean or Time to Care? Cross-National Changes in Child Care Time and Housework Time, 1965-2010. Work and Family Research Network conference, June 19-

21, 2014, New York.

- May 2014 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Stefani Scherer. Maternal employment in comparative perspective. RC28 Spring Meeting, May 8-10, 2014, Central European University, Budapest.
- September 2013 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Mario Quaranta. Chips of the old blocks? The intergenerational transmission of political participation in Italy. XVII SISP Annual Conference, University of Florence. 12-14 September 2013.
- May 2013 Giulia M. Dotti Sani. Pathways to the motherhood penalty: a cross national comparison of European countries. RC28 Spring Meeting, May 16-18, 2013, University of Trento, Italy.
- September 2012 Giulia M. Dotti Sani. The division of domestic chores among European couples. ECSR/EQUALSOC Conference: Economic change, Quality of life and Social cohesion, September 24-26, 2012 Stockholm University, Sweden.
- August 2012 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Judith Treas. Time in domestic work and time in child care in Western countries, 1965-2003. 34th Conference of the International Association of Time Use Research, August 22-24, 2012, Matsue, Japan.
- February 2012 Giulia M. Dotti Sani. Do it both, but how? Maternal employment in four European countries, Population, Society and Inequality talks, University of California, Irvine.
- December 2011 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Stefani Scherer. Do it both, but how? Maternal employment in Europe, ECSR 20th Anniversary Conference, Dublin.
- December 2011 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Mario Quaranta. Social policy in comparative perspective: a mixed methods approach. ECSR 20th Anniversary Conference, Dublin.
- October 2011 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Stefani Scherer. Do it both, but how? How European women combine work and motherhood. Changing Equilibria Workshop, University of Trento.
- September 2011 Giulia M. Dotti Sani. Gender roles and fertility: a changing equilibrium. European Science Foundation, Institutions and

Behaviour Final Conference on Cross-National and Multi-level Analysis of Human Values, Attitudes and Behaviour, Berlin.

August 2011 Giulia M. Dotti Sani and Mario Quaranta. A mixed approach to the work-motherhood relation in OECD countries. European Consortium for Political Research 6th General Conference, Reykjavik.

August 2010 Giulia M. Dotti Sani. Who is doing the housework? The division of domestic chores and care activities among Italian couples. Public Policies as Stratification Policies. The Need for a Social Evaluation of Public Intervention, Equalsoc Summer School, Trento

Seminar & workshop organization

October 2011 Workshop "Changing Work-Family Equilibria", 13th and 14th October 2011. University of Trento.

Academic years 2010-2011, 2011-2012 Brown Bag Seminars, every first Thursday of the month, 12am-2pm. University of Trento.

Courses taken

January-March, 2012 Family & Households, Graduate course, University of California, Irvine.

August, 2011 Non-parametric and Semi-parametric Methods, University of Essex.

June 2011 Summer School in Public Policy, University of Milan. 5-8 April, 2011 Communicating Statistical Results: Effective Presentation of Relationships and Effects, Oxford Spring School. University of Oxford.

February - March 2011 Structural Equation Modeling, University of Trento.

February 2011 Strategies in Comparative Analysis, Universitat Pompeu Fabra.

August 2010 Public Policies as Stratification Policies. The Need for a Social Evaluation of Public Intervention, Equalsoc Summer School, Trento

August 2010 Hierarchical Models, University of Essex.

July - August 2010 Multilevel Analysis with Applications, University of Essex.

July 2010 Panel Data Analysis of Microdata, University of Essex.

Computer skills

Statistical Software: Stata 12, R.
Typesetting LaTeX
Operating systems Windows

Language skills

Italian Native speaker
English Fluent in written and oral form.
 Certification: Certificate in Advanced English (CAE)
Spanish Fluent in written and oral form.
 Diploma de Español como Lengua Extranjera (DELE) nivel superior

Intramural activities

2016 Coordinator and member of the informal Work, Family and Policy research group, Collegio Carlo Alberto.

September 2014 Member of the degree board at MAPS – MASTER IN PUBLIC POLICY AND SOCIAL CHANGE, Collegio Carlo Alberto
(www.carloalberto.org/maps)

Spring 2011-Fall 2012 Doctoral students' representative at the monthly meeting of the Department of Sociology and Social Research. University of Trento.

Last updated: September 8, 2016